Rachel Tibbetts

From: Gemma Magnuson

Sent: 09 March 2023 09:47

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: Wroxton Motocross Track Planning Ref 21/00517/F
Attachments: SNS Letter to Cherwell DC.08.03.23.pdf

Importance: High

Kind regards

Gemma Magnuson (Mrs) MRTPI MTCP

Senior Planning Officer (South)

Communities Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 227006

gemma.magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

You will appreciate that the above views are those of Council Officers and though given in good faith, cannot
prejudice any decision which the Council, as the Local Planning Authority, may make.

Please note that my usual working hours are Monday to Friday 9.00am to 3.00pm.

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows: Development Management - planning@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk; Planning Policy - planning.policy@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk; Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk. For the latest information on Planning and
Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: Dave Horrocks <david@statutorynuisancesolutions.co.uk>

Sent: 08 March 2023 17:00

To: David Peckford <David.Peckford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Cc: Gemma Magnuson <Gemma.Magnuson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>; Paul Seckington <Paul.Seckington@Cherwell-
DC.gov.uk>; Yvonne Rees <Yvonne.Rees@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Jane Law <Jane.Law@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>;
Councillor George Reynolds <George.Reynolds@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor John Broad
<John.Broad@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Hugo Brown <Hugo.Brown@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor lan
Corkin <lan.Corkin@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Fiona Mawson <Fiona.Mawson@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>;
Councillor lan Middleton <lan.Middleton@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Gemma Coton
<Gemma.Coton@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Jean Conway <Jean.Conway@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor
David Hingley <David.Hingley@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>; Councillor Dorothy Walker <Dorothy.Walker@cherwell-
dc.gov.uk>; chair@hornton-pc.org.uk; cllr.woodcock@hornton-pc.org.uk; julian@jpplanning.co.uk; hr@no5.com;
roger.corke@aol.com

Subject: Re: Wroxton Motocross Track Planning Ref 21/00517/F

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Mr Peckford

| have been asked to advise Hornton Parish Council on the noise aspects of this planning application which |
understand is being considered by the Planning Committee tomorrow.

Please find attached my letter addressed to you on this matter, which | hope you will consider.

Best wishes

David Horrocks Technical Partner

Statutory Nuisance Solutions

Tel/Fax 01727 863112 Mobile: 07889 198735
www.statutorynuisancesolutions.co.uk

Statutory

__SNS_ Nuisance
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